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State of Flo-e. 

DATE: 
TO: 

FROM: 

RE: 

December 23. 1997 
Offic.c: of Public Counsel 

Jublic 6trbict ~ommts~ion 

F. Marshall De~erding, Esq. 
Robert C. !.:JjH>n 
Ralph R. il{er, Staff Counsel 
t'xktt · - Parkland Utilities, Inc. 

Please note ihat an informal meet1ng between Commission Stall and Park.land Utiliuc:s. 
Inc. has been scheduled at the following time and place: 

10:00 a.m .. Wednesday, January 7, 1998 
Room l70P. Small Water ~nd Wastewater Conference Room 
Gerald L. Gunrer Building 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahatsce, Florida 32399-0850 

The purpose of lhe meeting is to discuss lhe appropriate disposition of gross-up funds for 
the years 1994 and l99S for this utility. Attendance is nor rc~uired. llowever. all interested 
persons are encouraged to attend. If you have any questions aboul the meeting. please call 
Ralph R. Jaeger. Sr.aff Counsel. at (850) 413-6234. 
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cc: Division of Water&. Wa~tewater (Jwcnjiura. McCaskill) 
Division of Legal (Gervasi) 
Division of Records & Reporting 
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